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Eric Fryson

From: Edward A. Maldonado [eam@maldonado-group.com])
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 11:02 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.flLus

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket #120304-TX Confirmation of Claim for Confidential Treatment of
Documents by Applicant Baix Corporation

Attachments: image001.png; MLG letter Baix FL. CPNC Claim for Conifential treatement confirmation to

Clerk.pdf

] CE OF EDWARD A. MALDONADO, PA

J\ AW GROUP

8 d. # P-304 Coral Gables FL 33134

T ﬁ * 1x: 305-477-7504 Toll-Free: 1+ (877) 245-6326

v - Rup.com
Wednesday, January. 02,
2013

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

A, Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Edward A. Maldonado, Esq.
Maldonado Law Group

815 Ponce de Leon Blvd. Suite 304
Coral Gables, FL 33134

Tel: 305-477-7580

Email: eam@maldonado-group.com

Legal & Regulatory Counsel for Baix Corporation
B. Docket No. 120304-TX In Re: Letter Confirming Claim of Confidential Treatment
C. The document is being filed on behalf of Baix Corporation.
D. There are a total of one (1) page.

E. The document attached for electronic filing is: Letter by Edward A. Maldonado, Esq.
Confirming Claim of Confidential Treatment for Baix Corp. undr Docket # 120304-TX

Respectfully Submitted,

(s/ Edward A. Maldonado, Esq. /s/
This signature is for purposes of this e-mail transmission only,
Contract with this party shall occur only by original signature
on original documents.
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815 Ponce de Leon Blvd. # P-304 Coral Gables FL 33134
Tel: (305) 477-7580 Fax: (305) 477-7504 E-fax: (305) 230-8985 Toll-Free: 1+ (877) 245-6326
From: Edward A. Maldonado, Esq.

E-Mail: eam@maldonado-group.com
www.maldonado-group.com

Notice: This message may contain confidential information that is protected by the attorney-client privilege or
otherwise. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking
of action in reliance on the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete the original message.

Notice: In accordance with Internal Revenue Service Circular 230, we advise you that unless otherwise expressly
stated, any discussion of a federal tax issue in this communication or in any attachment is not intended to be used,
and it cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or, to
promote, market or recommend to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachments
thereto.

1/2/2013
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MALDONADO LAW

THE LAW OFFICE OF EDWARD A. MALDONADO, PA

815 Ponce de Leon Blvd, Suite 304 Coral Gables, FL 33134

Tel: 305-477-7580 Fax: 305-477-7504 Toll-Free: 1+ (877) 245-6326
www.maldonado-group.com

?ﬁ laim of confidentiality

Wednesday, January 02, 2013 o, BROLICE f’f intent -
VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY ;ff‘ﬁ;;%}%mﬁmmy
E-Filing System: Filings(@psc.state.fl.us S
For DN _OR323-12, which
To: Florida Public Service Commission is in locked storage. You must be
Division of the Commission Clerk guthorized to view this DN.-CLK
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

From: Mr. Edward Maldonado, Esq. /s/ EAM Is/ _1/2/13
Law Offices of Edward A. Maldonado, PA
815 Ponce de Leon Blvd, Suite 304 Coral Gables, FL 33134
On Behalf of Baix Corporation

In RE: Docket 120304-TX Baix Corporation Application for Certificate of Authority pursuant
to Fla. Stat. 364.33 in order to provide telecommunication services within the State of
Florida. '

Dear Commission Clerk:

On December 18, 2012, Baix submitted copies of its Corporate Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss
Statements through October 2012 for consideration by the Commission under Docket 120304-TX.
These documents are confidential in nature and confidential treatment of these documents was requested

from the Commission at the time of submission.

Please allow this letter to serve as formal record of the Baix’ Claim for Confidential Treatment as to

this information. Should you have any questions or concerns please contact me.

Respectfully Submitted,

Date: Wednesday, January 02, 2013
/s/ Edward A. Maldonado /s/
Edward A. Maldonado, Esq.
Counsel for Baix Corporation (2 Wyoming corporation)
Maldonado Law
815 Ponce de Leon Blvd, Suite 304, Miami, FL. 33134
Tel: (305) 477-7580 Fax: (305) 477-7504
E-Mail: eam@maldonado-group.com www.maldonado-group.com
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